

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF NURSING
RN LICENSURE ELIGIBILITY BY STATE FOR ODU BSN GRADUATES

For more information on licensing requirements, including contact information for every state and territory licensing board, please see the State Boards of Nursing link. Below, an asterisk (*) indicates that earning a bachelors in nursing degree (BSN) satisfies educational requirements for licensure.				
	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements			
State	Yes	No	Unable to Determine	State Professional Association or License and Notes
1. AL	X*			https://www.abn.alabama.gov (Note: Yes :as long as simulation learning experiences may not comprise more than thirty percent of the entire clinical learning experience)
2. AK	X*			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
3. AZ	X*			https://www.azbn.gov/
4. AR	X*			https://www.arsbn.org/license
5. CA			X	https://www.rn.ca.gov/outage.shtml (Note: check & see if CA is in the NC-SARA)
6. CO			X	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Laws
7. CT	X*			https://oplc.dph@ct.gov
8. DC	X*			https://www.registerednursern.com/district-of-columbia-washington-dc-board-of-nursing-bo

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF NURSING
RN LICENSURE ELIGIBILITY BY STATE FOR ODU BSN GRADUATES

9. DE	X*			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
10. FL	X*			https://floridasnursing.gov/
11. GA	X*			www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nursing
12. HI	X*			https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
13. ID	X*			https://ibn.idaho.gov/
14. IL	X*			https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
15. IN	X*			https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
16. IA	X*			https://nursing.iowa.gov/about-us/contact-us
17. KS	X*			https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
18. KY	X*			https://kbn.ky.gov/
19. LA	X*			http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/
20. ME	X*			http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/.
21. MD			X	https://mboi.maryland.gov/
22. MA	X*			https://www.nursinglicensure.org/state/nursing-license-massachusetts.html (Note: BSN program must be approved by Maryland State Board of Nursing)

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF NURSING
RN LICENSURE ELIGIBILITY BY STATE FOR ODU BSN GRADUATES

23. MI			X	https://www.registerednurse.com/michigan-board-of-nursing-mi-board-of-nursing-michigan Note: (Human Trafficking – Beginning January 6, 2022, completion of training to identify victims of human trafficking is required for initial licensure.)
24. MN	X*			https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
25. MS	X*			https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
26. MO	X*			https://pr.mo.gov/nurinsg.asp
27. MT	X*			boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov
28. NE	X*			http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
29. NV	X*			https://nevadanursingboard.org/board-information/
30. NH	X*			https://www.opic.nh.gov/
31. NJ	X*			https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/
32. NM	X*			https://nmbon.sks.com/applications.aspx
33. NY			X	http://www.op.nysed.gov/ Note: You must complete a NYSED Approved Infection Control Course and a Child Abuse Identification and Reporting Course from an approved provider or qualify for an exemption.
34. NC	X*			http://www.ncbon.com/
35. ND			X	https://www.ndbon.org/ (Note: Unable to determine the clinical hours required by ND state BON for approval)

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF NURSING
RN LICENSURE ELIGIBILITY BY STATE FOR ODU BSN GRADUATES

36. OH	X*			https://nursing.ohio.gov/
37. OK	X*			http://www.ok.gov/nuring/ (Note: Never found the requirements for BSN)
38. OR			X	http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx (ODU wasn't listed on the approved programs list for BSN but was for the APNP, but this is SARA school)
39. PA			X	www.pals.pa.gov (Note-All health-related licensees/certificate holders and funeral directors are considered "mandatory reporters" under section 6311 of the Child Protective Services Law (23 P.S. § 6311). Therefore, all persons applying for issuance of an initial license or certificate from any of the health-related boards (except the State Board of Veterinary Medicine) or from the State Board of Funeral Directors are required to complete, as a condition of licensure, 3 hours of approved training by the Department of Human Services (DHS) on the topic of child abuse recognition and reporting. After you have completed the required course, the approved provider will electronically submit your name, date of attendance, etc. to the Bureau. For that reason, it is imperative that you register for the course using the information provided on your application for licensure/certification. A list of DHS-approved child abuse education providers can be found on the Department of State Website.
40. RI	X*			Health.ri.gov
41. SC	X*			https://llr.sc.gov
42. SD	X*			https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
43. TN	X*			https://www.tn.gov/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nurs
44. TX	X*			bon.texas.gov
45. UT	X*			https://dopl.utah.gov
46. VT			X	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF NURSING
RN LICENSURE ELIGIBILITY BY STATE FOR ODU BSN GRADUATES

				NOTE: (School must have BON approval)
47. VA	X*			http://www.dhp.virginia.gov
48. WA	X*			https://www.doh.wa.gov
49. WV	X*			https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/
50. WI	X*			https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
51. WY	X*			https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
52. PR			X	http://www.salud.gov.pr/Dept-de-Salud/Pages/Unidades-Operacionales/Secretaria-Auxiliar-de-Reglamentacion-Acreditacion-de-Facilidades-de-Salud.aspx#conveniencia (website is written in Spanish)